HUMBOLDT PARK

Land for Humboldt Park along with tracts that were to become Mitchell, Lake, Riverside and Kosciuszko Parks constituted the first acquisitions of the newly organized City of Milwaukee Park Board in 1890.

The initial purchase containing 46 acres of woods and meadows had natural amenities, which were considered by the commissioners as ideal for development of a park.  This site which in its early years was referred to as Bay View Park and South Park was opened to the public in the spring of 1891. Its only public structure at the time was a shelter/pavilion.

During the period 1892-95 significant improvements occurred.  They included the following:

· Excavation of a two acre lake.

· Construction of a boathouse.

· Development of a several hundred foot long creek which meandered

through the park.

· Completion of a carriageway between Howell and Logan Avenues.

· Creation of the lily pond (referred to in the Park Board 1895 annual report

as the great attraction of the year). 

In 1900, the 10th anniversary of the initial acquisition, it was named Humboldt Park. This name honors Fredrich Wilhelm Heinrich Alexander von Humboldt (1769-1859).  Humboldt was a German naturalist, explorer, statesmen and one of the best known scientists of his day.  During a visit to this country he provided consultation to President Thomas Jefferson.

Between 1900 and 1910 the following developments took place:

· Park illuminated with gas lamps.

· Large numbers of trees and shrubs planted.

· New childrens’ play area.

· Tennis courts built

· Lake enlarged

· New pavilion/boathouse constructed with bridge connected to an island

in expanded lake.

The following occurred in 1920’s:

· 1921 World War I monument dedicated.

· 1922 27-1/2 acres added to the park.

· 1925 new baseball field developed.

· 1928 original east-west carriageway was removed and replaced with north-south roadway.

During the early 1930’s a number of improvements within the park were able to take advantage of labor from the various relief programs in place at the time.  Among these projects was the construction of the service building and the first bandshell. The park was acquired from the City of Milwaukee during the consolidation of parks in 1937.

Subsequent developments have included construction of the community building in 1946 and the current bandshell which replaced the original one that was destroyed by fire in the mid-1970s’. 

Humboldt Park now contains 70.6 acres and continues to serve the communities needs with a host of facilities for active and passive recreational use.
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